# ELIO ABI HANNA

## COMPUTER SCIENTIST

### **PROFILE**

A self-motivated student seeking a software development [or data entry] internship while pursuing my Computer Science degree at the Lebanese University.

Acquired a wide range of experience in the business industry for two years in fastpaced environments such as phones industry and humanitarian work.

#### CONTACT

PHONE: +961 76 610788

LINKEDIN:

www.linkedin.com/in/elio-abi-hanna

**EMAIL:** 

abihannaelio@gmail.com

## **ACTIVITIES & INTERESTS**

Cybersecurity
Technology
PCs, Smartphones, OS
Reading
Camping

## **CERTIFICATIONS**

Cisco-CCNA1 - 2021

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### **Freelancer**

Android and Windows Operating System Technical Support – Mejdlaya 2017 – Present

- PCs and Smartphones maintenance and repair.
- Operating Systems troubleshooting.

#### **Summer Job**

Miramar Hotel, Resort & Spa – Qalamoun 2017 – 2018

- Management of kiosk orders and stock keeping.
- Cashier.
- Golf car driver.

## **EXTRACURRICULAR ATIVITIES**

Scouts du Liban – Groupe Saint-Esprit – Zgharta 2021 – Present

Assistant Chef de Troupe.

University Christian Outreach (UCO) – Zgharta 2017 – Present

- Leading teams of 10 volunteers to run social events and youth conferences.
- Social work with seniors, orphans, and underprivileged population.

## **EDUCATION**

#### Lebanese University

2022 – Present

Bachelor of Philosophy.

2018 - Present

Bachelor of Science in Applied Mathematics (Computer Science).

## **KEY SKILLS**

- Software development (C, C#, Java)
- Web Development (HTML, CSS, PHP, JS, SQL)
- Great Organizational Skills
- Strong Communication Skills
- Trilingual: English, Arabic, French